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MEMORANDUM 

 

July 23
rd

, 2009 

 

To:   Steve Lachnicht, AICP 

  Growth Management Director 

 

From:  Jonathan B. Paul, AICP, MA
2
  

  Concurrency & Impact Fee Manager 

 

Subject: Example of TND using policies in CPA 01-09 

 

 

County Staff has been actively working with engineers, planners, developers and 

various stakeholder groups in the development of the policies for the Future Land Use 

Amendment. Many individuals and organizations, at no cost to the County, have 

provided their time and expertise to assist Staff in the development of the future land 

use polices in CPA 01-09.  It is in the best interest of the Community and all those 

involved in land development activities that the policies developed will result in 

projects that can actually be constructed and that implement the goals, principals, 

objectives and policies of the Comprehensive Plan.  

 

Jarvis & Folsom, a local engineering and planning firm that has been working with 

Staff and providing input and feedback on CPA 01-09, has prepared a conceptual 

example of how a development would look utilizing the policies proposed in the 

Future Land Use amendment. This type of feedback has enabled Staff to develop 

policies that will eventually result in multi-modal supportive Transit Oriented 

Developments and Traditional Neighborhood Developments.    
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